



19 June 2025
Our Ref. P1018_Traffic Addendum_Jindabyne EC_Construction Hours - Final v02

19 June 2025

Hansen Yuncken Pty Ltd
Suite 12/125 Bull Street,
Newcastle NSW 2300

Attention: Rohan Dubois, Project Engineer

Dear Rohan,

**JINDABYNE EDUCATION CAMPUS
TRAFFIC ADDENDUM – REF 1 AND 2 EXTENDED WORKING HOURS TRAFFIC ASSESSMENT**

Navianto Group has been requested to undertake a traffic assessment for the Jindabyne Education Campus and the proposed extended working hours associated with the REF 1 and REF 2 works associated with the project.

The proposal seeks to adjust work hours to enable works to commence on-site at 6:30am for prestart activities, Monday to Friday only.

The proposed works required to be undertaken include the following:

- Works commencing 6:30am Monday to Friday only:
 - Prestart activities
 - Servicing equipment and machines
 - Moving machines and equipment into designated work areas
 - Review and reinstatement of traffic control devices

We note that the works between 6:30am and 6:59am are outside of the current REF approved work hours for Monday to Friday only.

It is noted that works during the following timeframes are already approved:

- Work between 7am to 6pm Monday to Friday only:
 - Regular operating procedures and construction works during standard work hours
- Works between 6 pm and 7 pm Monday to Friday only:
 - Make good work area
 - Moving machines and equipment into designated material storage site
 - Make good out of hours traffic control devices

The additional work hours are supportable from a traffic perspective due to the following considerations:

- The bell times for the Jindabyne Public School is between 9:10am – 3:10pm.
- The bell times for the Jindabyne High School is between 9:05am – 3:15pm.
- The AM school peak commences around 8am, during the regular approved work hours.
- The PM school peak is between 2:30pm to 3:30pm, during the regular approved work hours.
- Automatic traffic tube counts undertaken in August 2023 identified the peak hour being 8am – 9am, and 5pm – 6pm.



Considering the above-mentioned factors, it is considered that the extended work hours are not expected to affect the road network operations and school operations.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you require any additional information or clarifications of the assessment completed.

Yours sincerely,

Dora Choi
Technical Director – Transport
Navianto Group Pty Ltd

ABN: 56 669 521 377

E: info@naviantogroup.com.au

M: +61 450 923 889

A: 81-83 Campbell Street, Surry Hills NSW 2010